VIZADA

VIA FEDEX

December 6, 2007

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554
To: International Bureau, Satellite Division
Re: Supplement to Vizada, Inc. application, File No. SES-STA-20071004-01375 (Call
Sign KB34)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Vizada Satellite, Inc. (Vizada) hereby submits the following request regarding the above-
referenced request for Special Temporary Authority (STA).

By this filing, Vizada is requesting emergency STA for a limited time period on 7 December
2007 from 5 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. EST in order to help our customer Deere & Company (“Deere”) avoid
an imminent service outage.

Vizada is seeking emergency authority to provide Deere with a feeder link for the Inmarsat
3F4 satellite that will be providing the domestic GPS correction capability services we noted in
the previous supplemental filings related to this STA. For additional information on the
emergency requirements of Deere that necessitate this STA request, please see the “Second
Supplement to Deere & Company application for special temporary authority to operate receive-
only mobile earth terminals” filed December 6, 2007 attached hereto.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions about this filing.

Respectfully submitted,

At O —

Robert W. Swanson
Associate Counsel
301-838-7807
robert.swanson@vizada.com

cc: Scott Kotler (via electronic delivery)

Vizada, Inc.

1101 Wootton Parkway, Rockville, Maryland 20852 USA
Tel: +1 301 838 7700 Fax: +1 301 838 7701
www.vizada.com
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December 6, 2007
Via Hand Delivery

Marlene Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Second Supplement to Deere & Company application for
special temporary authority to operate receive-only mobile
earth terminals
IBFS File No. SES-STA-20070924-01310

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By this letter, Deere & Company (“Deere”) supplements and clarifies the above-
referenced application for special temporary authority (“STA”) to operate receive-only
mobile earth terminals (“METs”) from the Inmarsat IIIF4 satellite located at 142 degrees
west longitude.

Specifically, Deere is modifying its request by asking for emergency STA authority for
the limited time period from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on December 7, 2007. The reason for
this request is that Deere is currently utilizing the Inmarsat satellite located at 98 degrees
west longitude to provide service to its customers. Stratos, the operator of the earth
station that is providing Deere with uplink authority for Deere’s use of the Inmarsat at 98
degrees west, must shut down its earth station on an emergency basis to replace a jack
screw in the earth station pointing mechanism. This emergency maintenance work will
be performed from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. eastern time on December 7.

In order to avoid an interruption of service to its existing customers, Deere intends to
utilize an uplink provided by Vizada to the Inmarsat IIIF4 at 142 degrees. Deere is
seeking this emergency STA in order to provide receive-only service to its MET
customers from the Inmarsat IIIF4. The public interest will be served by grant of this
request because the STA is needed for customers to receive continuous service.

We are filing an original and four copies of this letter. Please date-stamp the enclosed
extra copy of this letter and return it in the envelope provided. Please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned if you have any additional questions regarding this application.
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Page 2

Very truly yours,
S

Eliot J. Greenwal%
Timothy L. Bransford

Cc: Scott Kotler (by e-mail)
Karl Kensinger (by e-mail)
Frank Peace (by e-mail)
Bruce D. Jacobs
Tony Lin
Diane J. Cornell
Jeffrey A. Marks
Robert W. Swanson

Bingham McCutchen LLP
bingham.com



